



THE REPUBLIC OF UGANDA



Your Excellency

SUPPORT OF THE CANDIDATURE OF HON ATEKER EJALU
OF UGANDA FOR THE POST OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL
(D/DG) OF THE INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATION FOR MIGRATION

I am writing personally to seek the endorsement and support of Chile for Uganda's candidate, Hon. Ateker Ejalu, for the post Deputy Director General of IOM during the elections to be held in November, 1993.

Hon. Ejalu is a member of my Cabinet as Minister of Labour and Social Affairs responsible for the IOM programmes in the country.

Uganda became an observer of IOM in 1987 and a full member in 1991. Since then Uganda has become an active member of the organisation. Through Hon. Ejalu, Uganda chaired the Migration and Development Conference in 1992.

My decision to release Hon. Ateker Ejalu from Cabinet for the IOM post signifies the importance I attach to the Organisation. It is also motivated by the fact that after the election of Mr. James Purcell (Jnr), the Director General from the U.S.A in May, 1993, there was a stalemate on the candidates for the post of Deputy Director General. If this situation were allowed to continue, it would undermine the work of IOM. This would be most unfortunate due to the significant role the Organisation is set to accomplish in the area of human migration.

As a country that has had a long and varied experience in handling resettlement and migration problems in the Africa Region, Uganda's candidature for the post of Deputy Director General, would not only address regional representation but also reflect the African continent's increasingly important role and participation in international migration efforts.

Hon. Ateker Ejalu's CV is attached, for your reference.

Accept, your Excellency, the assurances of my highest regards and esteem.

YOWERI KAGUTA MUSEVENI
PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF UGANDA

14 September 1993

H.E. Sr. Patricio Aylwin Azocar
President of Chile
SANTIAGO
Chile

C U R R I C U L U M V I T A E

O F

MR. ATEKER EJALU

Bio Data

Name : ATEKER EJALU
Date of Birth : 15 June, 1939
Plce of Birth : Soroti, Teso District, Uganda
Marital Status : Married=with children.

Education

1974 : Management Studies, East African Staff College.
1971 - 1972 : Postgraduate Diploma in Journalism for Developing countries at the Indian Institute for Mass Communication, New Delhi, India.
1962 - 1967 : Studied law (solicitors course) at the College of Law, the Law Society, United Kingdom and served Articles successfully under Sir Noel Leigh Taylor, Senior Partner of Hempsons, Solicitors, 33, Henrietta Street, London, WC2 8NL.

Professional Experience

1991 todate : Minister of Labour and Social Affairs
1988 - 1991 : Minister in the President's Office.
1981 - 1985 : Managing Director, Uganda Railways Corporation - national railway network linking Uganda, Rwanda, Eastern Zaire, Southern Sudan and Kenya up to the Sea. Achievements include establishing a second route by rail through Tanzania by putting in place Wagon Ferries capable of carrying 1,000 tons by roll-on-roll-off wagons; oversaw the construction of a Locomotive Maintenance and Wagon Repair Workshops in collaboration with German manufacturers.

- 1979 - 1980 : Minister of Regional Co-operation.
- 1979 : Minister of Information.
- 1972 - 1977 : Director, Information Services of the defunct East African Community, covering Kenya, Uganda and Tanzania in the co-operation fields which included air, rail and sea transport, research institutions, revenue collection, meteorology, civil aviation, etc.
- 1970 - 1972 : Editor-in-Chief of the "Uganda Argus" daily. This was the leading English daily, and part of a newspaper chain covering also Kenya, Tanzania, Malawi and Zambia owned by a British multinational LONRHO.
- 1968 - 1970 : Editor-in-Chief of "The People" newspaper. Under my leadership converted paper from a weekly to a major daily paper.

Public Responsibilities

- 1991 to date : Patron of the Uganda Journalists Association.
- 1988 : Leader of the Peace Mission: pacification of strife-stricken North East of Uganda and negotiation for the return home of dissident Ugandan exiles; which have included former Prime Minister, soldiers, academics and ordinary people.
- 1986 to date : Member of the International Public Relations Association.
- 1969 - 1973 : Member of the Council of the Nairobi University (School of Journalism).
- 1969 - 1972 : Member of the Council of Makerere University.
- 1969 - 1971 : Chairman of the National Electoral Commission.
- 1966 - 1967 : President of the Council of African Organisations in the United Kingdom, an umbrella organisation for students and liberation movements represented in the U.K., including ANC, PAC, FRELIMO, etc.

Conferences

- June, 1993 : Chairman of the International Labour Conference Committee on Action Against Apartheid in South Africa, Geneva.
- November, 1992 : Chairman of the Migration and Development Conference, International Organisation for Migration, Geneva.
- June, 1992 : Chairman of the International Labour Conference Resolution Committee, Geneva.
- 1988 : The First East-West Public Relations Conference in Vienna, Austria and Budapest, Hungary.
- 1985 : World Congress of the International Public Relations Association in Amsterdam, Holland.
- Over the Years : Participated in numerous national, regional and international conferences including those of the Organisation of African Unity (O.A.U.)

Publications

- 1974 : The Diplomacy of Kidnapping - East African Literature Bureau.
- 1972 : The Historical Perspective of the Uganda Press - Thesis - IIL.
- 1970 : Thoughts of an African Leader - Heimann.

Travels

- : Widely travelled in Europe, Asia Africa and Latin America.



TRADUCCION AUTENTICA

I-839/93

(Escudo)

República de Uganda

14 de septiembre de 1993



Su Excelencia, Sr. Patricio Aylwin Azócar

Presidente de Chile

SANTIAGO

Chile

Excelencia



APOYO A LA CANDIDATURA DEL EXCELENTISIMO SR. ATEKER
EJALU DE UGANDA PARA EL CARGO DE SUBDIRECTOR GENERAL
(SG) LA ORGANIZACION INTERNACIONAL DE MIGRACION

Le escribo personalmente con el objeto de solicitar la aprobación y apoyo de Chile para el candidato de Uganda al cargo de Subdirector General de la OIM, el Excelentísimo Sr. Ateker Ejalu, durante las elecciones que se efectuarán en noviembre de 1993.

El Excelentísimo Sr. Ejalu se desempeña en mi Gabinete como Ministro del Trabajo y Asuntos Sociales y

- // -

está a cargo de los programas de la OIM en el país.

Uganda adquirió la calidad de observador ante la OIM en 1987 y de miembro titular en 1991. Desde esa fecha, Uganda se ha transformado en un miembro activo de la Organización. Por intermedio del Excelentísimo Sr. Ejalu, Uganda presidió la Conferencia sobre Migración y Desarrollo de 1992.

MI DECISION DE QUE EL EXCELENTISIMO SR. ATEKER EJALU SE ALEJARA DEL GABINETE Y POSTULARA AL CARGO DE LA OIM ES UNA MUESTRA DE LA IMPORTANCIA QUE LE ATRIBUYO A LA ORGANIZACION. ASIMISMO, ESA DECISION SE DEBE AL HECHO DE QUE DESPUES DE LA ELECCION DE MAYO DE 1993, EN QUE EL SR. JAMES PURCELL (JNR), REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS, FUE ELEGIDO DIRECTOR GENERAL, SE PRODUJO UN EMPATE DE LOS CANDIDATOS AL CARGO DE SUBDIRECTOR GENERAL. SI SE PERMITIERA QUE DICHA SITUACION CONTINUE, EL TRABAJO DE LA OIM SE VERIA MENOSCABADO, LO QUE SERIA SUMAMENTE DESAFORTUNADO DEBIDO AL IMPORTANTE PAPEL QUE LA ORGANIZACION DESEMPEÑA EN EL CAMPO DE LA MIGRACION HUMANA.

EN NUESTRA CALIDAD DE PAIS CON AMPLIA Y VASTA EXPERIENCIA EN PROBLEMAS DE REASENTAMIENTO Y MIGRACION EN LA REGION DE AFRICA, LA CANDIDATURA DE UGANDA PARA EL CARGO DE SUBDIRECTOR GENERAL NO SOLO IMPLICARIA UNA REPRESENTACION A NIVEL REGIONAL SINO QUE REFLEJARIA LA

- // -



- // -

creciente importancia y participación del continente africano en las actividades de migración internacional.

Se adjunta el currículum vitae del Excelentísimo Sr. Ateker Ejalu para su referencia.

Excelencia, sírvase aceptar las seguridades de mi más alta consideración y estima.

Firma ilegible

Yoweri Kaguta Museveni

Presidente de la República de Uganda



CURRICULUM VITAE

DEL

SR. ATEKER EJALU

Antecedentes personales

Nombre : ATEKER EJALU
Fecha de nacimiento : 15 de junio de 1939
Lugar de nacimiento : Soroti, Distrito de Teso,
Uganda
Estado civil : Casado, con hijos

Estudios

1974 : Estudios de Administración, East African Staff College

- // -

- // -

1971 - 1972 : Título de Post-grado en Periodismo para países en desarrollo, Indian Institute for Mass Communication, Nueva Delhi, India.

1962 - 1967 Estudios de Derecho (curso para abogados) en la Facultad de Derecho, Colegio de Abogados, Reino Unido, y práctica profesional aprobada por Sir Noel Leigh Tailor, Socio Principal de Hempsons, Solicitors, 33, Henrietta Street, London, WC2 8NL.

Experiencia profesional

1991 a la fecha: Ministro del Trabajo y Asuntos Sociales

1988 - 1991 : Ministro de la Presidencia


1981 - 1985 : Director Gerente de Uganda Railways Corporation - red nacional de ferrocarriles que une a Uganda, Rwanda, Zaire Oriental, sur de Sudán y Kenya hasta el Mar. Entre las obras realizadas durante su gestión está el establecimiento de una segunda

- // -



- // -

ruta ferroviaria por Tanzania mediante la implementación de vagones capaces de transportar 1.000 toneladas utilizando vagones de embarque y desembarque por propulsión propia; la supervisión de la construcción de Talleres de Mantenimiento de Locomotoras y Reparación de Vagones, con la colaboración de fabricantes alemanes.

- 
- 1979 - 1980 : Ministro de Cooperación Regional
- 1979 : Ministro de Información
- 1972 - 1977 : Director de Servicios de Información de la desaparecida Comunidad Africana Oriental, que abarcaba Kenya, Uganda y Tanzania, en el campo de cooperación en materias de transporte aéreo, ferroviario y marítimo, instituciones de investigación, recaudación de impuestos, meteorología, aviación civil, etc.

- // -

- // -

1970 - 1972 : Editor Jefe del diario "Uganda Argus", principal diario en inglés, y que formaba parte de la cadena de periódicos con circulación también en Kenya, Tanzania, Malawi y Zambia de propiedad de la multinacional británica LONRHO.

1968 - 1970 : Editor Jefe del periódico "The People". Durante mi gestión lo convertí de semanario en un importante diario.

Cargos públicos

1991 a la fecha: Ejecutivo Principal de la Asociación de Periodistas de Uganda.

1988 : Jefe de la Misión de Paz: pacificación del Noreste de Uganda, afectada por conflictos internos, y negociaciones para lograr el retorno de exiliados disidentes de Uganda, entre ellos un ex Primer Ministro, soldados, académicos y gente común.

- // -



- // -

1986 a la fecha: Miembro de la Asociación de Relaciones Públicas Internacionales.

1969 - 1973 : Miembro del Consejo de la Universidad de Nairobi (Escuela de Periodismo).

1969 - 1972 : Miembro del Consejo de la Universidad Makerere.

1969 - 1971 : Presidente de la Comisión Electoral Nacional.

1966 - 1967 : Presidente del Consejo de Organizaciones Africanas en el Reino Unido, organización general coordinadora para estudiantes y movimientos de liberación con representación en el Reino Unido, incluidos el Congreso Nacional Africano, el Congreso Pan-Africanista, el Frente de Liberación de Mozambique, etc.

Conferencias

Junio de 1993 : Presidente del Comité de Medidas Anti-apartheid en

- // -



- // -

Sudáfrica de la Conferencia Internacional del Trabajo, celebrada en Ginebra.

Noviembre de 1992: Presidente de la Conferencia para la Migración y el Desarrollo, Organización Internacional de Migración, celebrada en Ginebra.

Junio de 1992 : Presidente del Comité Resolutivo de la Conferencia Internacional del Trabajo, Ginebra.



1988 : Primera Conferencia de Relaciones Públicas entre Oriente y Occidente, celebrada en Viena, Austria, y Budapest, Hungría.

1985 : Congreso Mundial de la Asociación Internacional de Relaciones Públicas, efectuado en Amsterdam, Holanda.

En estos años : Participación en numerosas conferencias nacionales,

- // -

- // -

regionales e internacionales,
incluidas las de la
Organización de la Unidad
Africana (O.U.A)

Publicaciones

- 1974 : "The Diplomacy of Kidnapping"
(La diplomacia del secuestro) -
Servicio de Literatura de
Africa Oriental.
- 1972 : "The Historical Perspective of
the Uganda Press" (Perspectivas
históricas de la prensa en
Uganda) - Tesis - IIL.
- 1970 : "Thoughts of an African Leader"
- Heimann (Pensamientos de un
líder africano - Heimann).



Viajes : Numerosos viajes por Europa,
Asia, Africa y América Latina.

SANTIAGO, CHILE, a 17 de noviembre de 1993.



LA TRADUCTORA OFICIAL